

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE
OF THE
SUFFOLK COUNTY LEGISLATURE
MINUTES

A meeting of the Ways & Means Committee of the Suffolk County Legislature was held in the Rose Y. Caracappa Legislative Auditorium of the William H. Rogers Legislature Building, 725 Veterans Memorial Highway, Smithtown, New York on March 12, 2020.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Leg. Bridget Fleming, Chairperson
Leg. William Spencer, Vice Chair
Leg. Susan A. Berland
Leg. Tom Donnelly
Leg. Leslie Kennedy
Leg. Rudy Sunderman
Leg. Robert Trotta

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Presiding Officer Robert Calarco, 7th Legislative District
Leg. Anthony Piccirillo, 8th Legislative District
Sarah E. Simpson, Counsel to the Legislature
Jessica Nowak, Assistant Counsel
Amy Ellis, Chief Deputy Clerk/Legislature
Thomas Corcoran, Budget Review Office
Nicole Duckham, County Executive's Office
Jason Smagin, Director/Real Estate
Doug Sutherland, SC Deputy Comptroller
Irene Donohue, Aide to Leg. Fleming
Elizabeth Alexander, Aide to Leg. Spencer
Samantha Sarube, Aide to Leg. Berland
Ali Nazir, Aide to Leg. Kennedy
Tim Rothang, Aide to Leg. Sunderman
Robert Braun, Deputy Chief Bureau, County Attorney's Office
And all other interested parties

MINUTES TAKEN BY:

Diana Flesher, Court Stenographer

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 12:33 PM

CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:

Good afternoon, everyone and welcome to a regular meeting of the Ways and Means Committee. We'll begin with a pledge to the flag led by Vice Chairman Doctor Spencer.

SALUTATION

Thank you. Okay. Moving right into our agenda, we have no correspondence and I don't have any cards. Amy, are there no cards for the public portion?

MS. ELLIS:

No.

CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:

Would anyone like to be heard in public portion? Anyone can come up, three minutes at the podium, on any topic you're welcome to speak. So, seeing no one, we'll move on. We have no appointments. We have no presentations. We'll move right to Tabled Resolutions.

TABLED RESOLUTIONS

1020, Amending the Rules of the Legislature to ensure attendance of members at committee meetings. (Berland).

LEG. TROTТА:

Motion to table.

CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:

We have a motion to table by Legislator Trotta. 1020.

LEG. BERLAND:

Yeah, I would make a motion to approve.

LEG. SPENCER:

I'll second.

LEG. SUNDERMAN:

Second the tabling.

CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:

Okay, so, we have a motion to table and a second. Anyone on the motion?

LEG. DONNELLY:

Yeah, I'm going to support the tabling motion in light of the current crisis throughout the Country. I don't think it's appropriate to be acting on this right now.

CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:

Understood. It does seem as though we want to maintain a certain level of flexibility in how we conduct business these days. So, we have a motion and a second -- this is to table. All in favor of tabling? (Indicating)

1
2 **LEG. KENNEDY:**
3 (Indicating)

4
5 **LEG. BERLAND:**
6 I'll support the tabling motion because I think that that's a very
7 interesting take on this. So, sure, yeah.

8
9 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

10 Okay. So, the tabling motion is approved. Amy, you got the count
11 on that. Okay, so, 1020 is tabled. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO
12 INCLUDED IN VOTES)

13
14 **1023, (Adopting Local Law No. -2020), A Charter Law to change the**
15 **Legislative term of Office from two (2) years to four (4) years.**
16 **(Gonzalez). So, it's a motion by Legislator Spencer to table for**
17 **public hearing; seconded by Legislator Donnelly. All in favor?**
18 **All opposed? Any abstentions? 1023 is tabled. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0.**
19 **PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES)**

20
21 **1075, (Adopting Local Law No. -2020), A Local Law to enact a**
22 **Campaign Finance Reform Act to limit campaign contributions from**
23 **County contractors and public employee unions. (Trotta).**

24
25 **LEG. TROTТА:**

26 It's a -- public hearing still open. Table.

27
28 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

29 Public hearing is still open. So, that's a motion to table for
30 public hearing by Legislator Trotta. I will second that. All in
31 favor? All opposed? Any abstentions? 1075 is tabled for public
32 hearing. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES)

33
34 **INTRODUCTORY RESOLUTIONS**

35
36 **Introductory Resolutions. 1192, Authorizing the reconveyance of**
37 **County-owned real estate pursuant to Section 215, New York State**
38 **County Law to Carmen Supliguicha (SCTM No.**
39 **0200-981.90-11.00-020.000). (Sunderman).**

40
41 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

42 Motion.

43
44 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

45 Legislator Sunderman makes a motion to approve, which is seconded
46 by Legislator Spencer. All in favor? All opposed? Any
47 abstentions? The motion carries. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO
48 INCLUDED IN VOTES)

49
50 **1205, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law No. 16-1976, of**
51 **real property acquired under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax**
52 **Act 1287 Realty Corp. (SCTM Nos. 0200-852.00-01.00-077.000,**
53 **0200-852.00-01.00-078.000, 0200-852.00-01.00-079.000 and**
54 **0200-852.00-01.00-080.000). (Co. Exec.). I'll make a motion to**
55 **approve and place on the consent calendar; seconded by Legislator**
56 **Spencer. All in favor? All opposed? Any abstentions?**

1
2 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**
3 Abstention.

4
5 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**
6 That motion carries. (VOTE: 7-0-1-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN
7 VOTES/CONSENT CALENDAR)

8
9 **1206, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law No. 16-1976, of**
10 **real property acquired under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax**
11 **Act to Joseph Samet (SCTM No. 1000-034.00-01.00-009.000). (Co.**
12 **Exec.). We've got the same motion, same second and same vote. So**
13 **1206 is approved for the consent calendar. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO**
14 **CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES/CONSENT CALENDAR)**

15
16 **1209, Suspending the Suffolk County Traffic and Parking Violations**
17 **Agency's Boot and Tow program until a payment plan is established.**
18 **(Piccirillo).**

19
20 **LEG. TROTТА:**
21 I make a motion to approve.

22
23 **LEG. KENNEDY:**
24 Second.

25
26 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**
27 So, we have motion to approve and a second. I'm going to make a
28 motion to table.

29
30 **LEG. TROTТА:**
31 On the motion.

32
33 **LEG. BERLAND:**
34 I'll second the tabling.

35
36 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**
37 Seconded by Legislator Berland. And on the motion, Legislator
38 Trotta.

39
40 **LEG. TROTТА:**
41 This, you know, given the state of what's going on in the County, I
42 don't think we should be booting people's cars and taking them away
43 given the fact that they need to get to work. There's a great,
44 great catastrophe going on now. I think this is the time for
45 compassion and I think that we should push this through.

46
47 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**
48 I will note that the County Executive has requested a tabling
49 because Paul Margiotta wants to be heard on this and he's not
50 available. So we have --

51
52 **LEG. TROTТА:**
53 Sorry.

54
55 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**
56 What's that? Legislator Donnelly.

12:38PM

1
2 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

3 I would agree actually with Legislator Trotta. I mean, a public
4 health emergency has been declared in the State of New York. I'm
5 not so sure it's prudent that this plan be implemented. Can we get
6 some clarification, perhaps? It just seems -- prudence, I think,
7 would dictate that we hold off on it.

8
9 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

10 I see Nicole Duckham here from the County Executive's office.
11 Nicole, if you want to just fill us in on what it is -- obviously
12 you can't tell us what Mr. Margiotta wanted to share but --

13
14 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

15 Yeah, sure. Paul's on vacation so unfortunately he's not able to
16 come here to speak on this. He does have some concerns. So, we're
17 just asking for it to be tabled a cycle so he can come to the next
18 Ways and Means Committee and voice those concerns.

19
20 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

21 So is it being implemented right now?

22
23 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

24 Only on non-commercial vehicles right now. The program's not even
25 going to be implemented on -- I'm sorry, only on commercial
26 vehicles. Non-commercial will start June so it's not even going to
27 happen until June.

28
29 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

30 Is it impacting the delivery of medicine, do we know?

31
32 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

33 Can you repeat that, I'm sorry.

34
35 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

36 Is it impacting the delivery of medicines, perhaps?

37
38 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

39 I don't believe so but I can look into that. I don't think it is,
40 though.

41
42 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

43 I think if you can find out, I'm not sure what the Presiding
44 Officer's opinion is on this at this point, but we are in a state
45 of emergency. You know, I think prudence dictates some caution
46 here.

47
48 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

49 Mr. Trotta.

50
51 **LEG. TROTТА:**

52 Just to go -- you know, commercial vehicle is actually worse.
53 Because they're trying to do commerce, they might be doing
54 something that we need and we're going to take their cars and boot
55 their cars? It's obscene to even consider this. We should stop it
56 immediately.

1
2 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

3 Could we just get a description, Nicole, of what exactly the
4 resolution authorizes?
5

6 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

7 I believe the resolution only authorizes the suspension of the
8 non-commercial program until a payment plan has been established
9 through TPVA and that plan has to then be approved by the
10 Legislature; considered and approved by the Legislature.
11

12:40PM

12 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

13 So the way I'm reading it and correct me if I'm wrong, I'm looking
14 at the Legislative Intent, it's to suspend a program for
15 non-commercial vehicles that is not scheduled to be implemented
16 until June the first.
17

18 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

19 Correct.
20

12:41PM

21 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

22 So I would just ask the sponsor, so you're suspending the program
23 that isn't operating?
24

25 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

26 I have pictures that prove that residential vehicles have started
27 to be booted and towed. I've gotten three in my district already;
28 Bohemia, Holbrook and Holtsville so the program has started.
29

30 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

31 When you say residential vehicles, what does that mean?
32

33 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

34 Regular vehicles; non-commercial vehicles, I'm sorry.
35

36 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

37 You don't mean mobile homes. All right, so I don't know if County
38 Executive's office has a reply to that.
39

40 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

41 I can't speak to that. I know as far as my conversations with
42 Paul, it hasn't started on non-commercial vehicles.
43

44 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

45 One question I have is if -- Mr. Calarco, did you want to be heard?
46

47 **P.O. CALARCO:**

48 I guess my only question is, Legislator Piccirillo mentioned that
49 he had had people who have been booted. And I was just wondering
50 if they were ours because we are not the only entity that is
51 booting vehicles at this moment in time. I think the Town of Islip
52 is booting vehicles, too.
53

12:42PM

54 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

55 As far as I know the ticket said Suffolk County. That's what she
56 told me. So, I'm not sure. I have to get back to you on that. I

1 don't want to say anything wrong.

2

3 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

4 Legislator Berland.

5

6 **LEG. BERLAND:**

7 Yeah, I would just be curious because if we're saying we're not
8 booting and someone got booted, how did they get it off if they
9 didn't -- did she pay the ticket?

12:42PM 10

11 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

12 I think she did, yes.

13

14 **LEG. BERLAND:**

15 All right, then it doesn't make any sense. They would have to have
16 somebody remove the boot. And if they're not doing the booting
17 program yet, that doesn't make sense to me, so, I don't know.

18

19 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

12:42PM 20 It's a private company, so.

21

22 **LEG. BERLAND:**

23 All right. I would suggest that we table it for one cycle then --
24 then we can confirm whether this is really our Suffolk County
25 booting it or somebody else booting it. And I think we have to do
26 our due diligence to make sure it's actually us, especially if this
27 program isn't supposed to start to June 1st, then they shouldn't be
28 booting it. So that doesn't make any sense. So, I mean I would
29 support the tabling of this for, you know, one meeting to make sure
30 -- find out what's going on.

12:43PM 31

32 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

33 Presiding Officer.

34

35 **P.O. CALARCO:**

36 I was just going to echo Legislator Berland's comments. Maybe we
37 can get a commitment from the Administration that they will look
38 into Legislator Piccirillo's concerns about vehicles that are being
39 booted already because it sounds to me like that's not supposed to
40 be happening so we should double check to make sure that's not
41 happening yet. And if you could give us a commitment that you're
42 not going to, you know, administratively you cannot implement this
43 program until we kind of work through the current health crisis as
44 well to make sure that we are not implementing hardships on people
45 when they have a medical need.

12:43PM 46

47 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

48 I can certainly bring that back and I can certainly speak with
49 Legislator Piccirillo after the committee and get those particulars
50 on those constituents who allegedly have gotten boot and towed.

12:44PM 51

52 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

53 Okay, so here's what we're going to do: I'm going to say let's
54 pass over this resolution until such time as you can double check,
55 Nicole. What this resolves to do is simply to prohibit from
56 implementing -- it prohibits TPVA, I'm looking at the First Resolve

1 Clause, it prohibits TPVA from implementing the boot and tow until
2 at least 30 days after a payment plan. So, if it's not being
3 implemented currently, tabling it should have no detrimental effect
4 to the suspension. But I think we'd all be reassured if you could
5 just confirm for us that it won't be implemented in the 30 days
6 following this meeting. And if that's the case, then, I would be
7 comfortable making the motion to table. But if there's any
8 indication that there is a possibility that cars are being booted
9 right now, then, I think the appetite of the Committee is very
10 different. So could we pass this over, maybe come back and --

12:45PM

11
12 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

13 Yeah, I can make a phone call right now.

14
15 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

16 That would be great. Thank you. So, moving then to the next
17 resolution, which is **1214, Authorizing a certain technical**
18 **correction to Adopted Resolution No. 901-2019. (Co. Exec.).** is
19 this another -- I'll make a motion to approve.

12:45PM

20
21 **LEG. SPENCER:**

22 Second.

23
24 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

25 And is this another --

26
27 **MS. SIMPSON:**

28 This is actually -- the name of the owner was incorrect so we had
29 to correct the name of the owner in a resolution from last year.

12:45PM

30
31 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

32 Okay. So we have a motion to approve and a second. All in favor?
33 All opposed? Any abstentions? That motion carries. **(VOTE:**
34 **8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES)**

35
36 **1233, Appropriating funds in connection with Alterations to**
37 **Criminal Courts Building, Southampton (CP 1124). (Co. Exec.).** I'll
38 make a motion to approve; seconded by Legislator Spencer. All in
39 favor? All opposed? Any abstentions? That motion carries.
40 **(VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES)**

41
42 **1248, Authorizing a certain technical correction to Adopted**
43 **Resolution No. 789-2019. (Co. Exec.).** This is also from last year.
44 I'll make a motion to approve.

45
46 **LEG. SPENCER:**

47 Second.

48
49 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

50 Seconded by Legislator Spencer. All in favor? All opposed? Any
51 abstentions? That motion carries. **(VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO**
52 **INCLUDED IN VOTES)**

12:46PM

53
54 **1253, Adopting (Local Law No. -2020,) A Local Law to authorize**
55 **conveyance of real property previously taken for delinquent taxes**
56 **at 2500 Nesconset Highway, (SCTM No. 0200-418.10-01.00-025.000).**

1 (Hahn) .

2
3 **LEG. SPENCER:**

4 Motion to table for public hearing.

5
6 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

7 Okay, motion to table by Legislator Spencer; seconded by Presiding
8 Officer Calarco. All in favor? All opposed? Any abstentions? So
9 1253 is tabled for public hearing. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO
10 INCLUDED IN VOTES)

11
12 **1262, Directing the Suffolk County Comptroller to Accept \$200,000**
13 **from the Independent Group Home Living Program and hold them**
14 **harmless from the prior actions of VIBS. (Pres. Off.) Mr.**
15 **Presiding Officer, what's your pleasure?**

16
17 **P.O. CALARCO:**

18 Yeah, I'd like to make a motion to table. We have had some very
19 productive conversations between the Comptroller's Office and VIBS
12:47PM 20 and the Law Department and we think we have a resolution to this
21 that won't require this. So, we'll table it for now.

22
23 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

24 Okay, motion to table by Legislator Calarco; seconded by Legislator
25 Berland. All in favor? All opposed? Any abstentions? It is
26 tabled. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES)

27
28 **1263, Adopting (Local Law No. -2020,) A Local Law to authorize**
29 **conveyance of real property previously taken for delinquent taxes -**
30 **232 Hyman Avenue, West Islip, (SCTM No.**
31 **0500-469.00-02.00-072.000). (Flotteron).**

32
33 **LEG. SPENCER:**

34 Motion to table for public hearing.

35
36 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

37 Motion to table for a public hearing by Legislator Spencer;
38 seconded by Legislator Donnelly. All in favor? All opposed?
39 Sorry? (Conversation off microphone) We're taking a vote. All in
12:48PM 40 favor? All opposed? Any abstentions? 1263 is tabled for public
41 hearing. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES)

42
43 **PROCEDURAL MOTIONS**

44
45 We have two procedural motions. All right. Procedural motion 04,
46 **Directing the Legislature to conduct an independent investigation**
47 **into the circumstances surrounding the death of Thomas Valva**
48 **(Cilmi). Mr. Presiding Officer.**

49
50 **P.O. CALARCO:**

51 Yeah, I'd like to make a motion to table. Not to say that we don't
52 need to do an investigation. As I stated at the Seniors and Human
53 Services Committee earlier this week, I have, working with
54 Legislator Cilmi and Deputy Presiding Officer Hahn, we have
55 launched a special committee of the Legislature to do an
56 investigation into the Valva case to do a full fact finding and

1 make recommendations on the Valva case. As part of that we will be
2 seeking the authority to hire outside counsel to assist us in that
3 process as well as to be able to place people under oath and to
4 issue subpoenas if it gets to the point that we feel we need to do
5 that.

6
7 There are three procedural motions that have been drafted that have
8 been shared with my colleagues on the special committee that we
9 will be bringing forward on Tuesday to act upon. So it's just a
10 matter of a cleaner process to use the new resolution as per
11 counsel as opposed to amended. This one's utilized for that
12 purpose. But I believe I have the support of my two colleagues
13 that are on the special committee. And I would ask for the support
14 everybody here to do those three procedural motions next week so
15 that we can start our work. I have started contacting entities who
16 can give me recommendations of appropriate counsel who would have
17 good knowledge about the family court system, the CPS system to
18 guide us through the process.

19
20 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

21 And, Rob, what is the distinction between what's being proposed in
22 these procedural motions and your --

23
24 **P.O. CALARCO:**

25 So, I think the biggest difference between --and Counsel could
26 speak to it, as far as hiring counsel, this procedural motion is
27 actually to hire somebody to do the investigation on their own
28 without really input by us; whereas the special committee will be
29 doing the fact finding; it will be doing the directing of what will
30 happen as opposed to leaving it to the hands of the individual that
31 we hired to do that.

32
33 The outside counsel that we hire will help us make our decisions
34 and certainly help us do some of our work, but that person -- you
35 know, ultimately it will be the special committee of the three --
36 of us doing the actual decision making on how to do the
37 investigation.

38
39 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

40 And what level of transparency are you going to look to implement
41 with that? I mean, one of the great challenges of this case is
42 that so much happens in family court and in other arenas where
43 privacy protections are real and important. So, I'm just wondering
44 -- but at the same time obviously things went very badly wrong here
45 and there's a a chance that it could happen again. So how do you
46 make that balance --

47
48 **P.O. CALARCO:**

49 Sure. So that's one reason why I think the counsel that we're
50 going to be looking for is somebody with some real in-depth
51 knowledge of that system itself so they can help guide us. We
52 will, you know, ultimately be issuing a report that will lay out
53 the facts as they exist as well as we can, as well as
54 recommendations of what we can do. CPS and the family court
55 largely operate under a realm of confidentiality and rightfully so.
56 And in those very unfortunate circumstances where there is a

1 fatality or near fatality, state law allows us to pull that curtain
2 back and allows us to look at the cases. And there's a very
3 specific section of the state code that does that. And we have to
4 be very careful still about protecting the other surviving children
5 and how we conduct the process. And so I think a large part of our
6 work will have to be done in executive session so that we can do
7 that. But I think at the end of the day, I know that the mother is
8 demanding some public accountability and I think the public
9 deserves to know what happened and how and when the County was
10 involved in the lives of this family and what our actions were in
11 the course of that process.

12:53PM

12
13 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

14 I know the District Attorney has empaneled a grand jury. To what
15 extent is this process that you're going to propose going to be
16 mindful of the potential of interfering with the grand jury
17 investigation?

18
19 **P.O. CALARCO:**

20 So, we have talked and he respects our ability and right and
21 responsibility as the Legislative body and the oversight body of
22 the County to do our look. He is certainly through a special grand
23 jury going to have far more ability to dig into everything than we
24 necessarily will be able to get. There's certain court documents
25 that no matter how hard we try we may not be able to get, but we
26 may not necessarily need them. We are going to be doing a certain
27 amount of fact finding, but I also don't imagine that we will be
28 necessarily having to interview caseworkers individually, while I
29 am sure that is probably something that will happen in the special
30 grand jury.

12:54PM

31
32 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

33 I would just ask that you be very cautious about in any way
34 inhibiting or making it more difficult for the grand jury to do its
35 work. I mean, sometimes when you have two investigations going at
36 the same time, it can lead to problems.

37
38 **P.O. CALARCO:**

39 Sure.

12:54PM

40
41 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

42 I would ask that you be very, very close -- in very, very close
43 contact with the District Attorney and the assistants that are
44 putting that case to the grand jury.

45
46 **P.O. CALARCO:**

47 Like I said, we have spoken a couple times. And I think we are on
48 the same page in terms of how we can best move forward. And to
49 give you an example of how this has worked in the past, when the
50 County had its ethics commission issues, this is going back some 12
51 or 13 years ago, then Presiding Officer Bill Lindsay convened a
52 special committee of the Legislature. And I'm following pretty
53 much the protocol that he utilized to do an investigation of what
54 happened. And they developed their report and their
55 recommendations. But concurrently to his operation then District
56 Attorney Spota also had a special grand jury that operated and they

12:55PM

1 did their investigation.

2
3 So, I think there are some concurrency here. Obviously we're not
4 going to try to step into anything the District Attorney's doing
5 relating to criminal activity. That's the role of the District
6 Attorney and our law enforcement personnel. Our goal is to just
7 establish some sort of timeline of facts, what happened, what was
8 our responses and what are the things that prohibited us from being
9 able to take actions that maybe our department wanted to take, what
10 are the things that happened that could have happened differently
11 and are there policy changes that we want to recommend that may
12 ultimately be turned over to the District Attorney to fold into his
13 special grand jury, but certainly also to pass on to any
14 appropriate bodies whether it's us or state entities to make those
15 policy changes.

16
17 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

18 I would just ask that you stay in close touch with the DA's Office
19 before you issue subpoenas and start --

20
21 **P.O. CALARCO:**

22 I highly doubt that we're going to have to issue subpoenas to be
23 quite honest.

24
25 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

26 Mr. Donnelly.

27
28 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

29 I just want to thank the minority leader, the Deputy Presiding
30 Officer and the Presiding Officer for their leadership on this
31 sensitive issue. As part of the procedural motion, will you need
32 funding that the Legislature will have to authorize?
33

34
35 **P.O. CALARCO:**

36 No, there are special contingency lines for outside counsel that we
37 think we can tap into without having to ask for specific funding.

38
39 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

40 Thank you. And thank you for your work and your leadership.

41
42 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

43 Okay, so we have a motion to table. I'll second it. All in favor
44 of the tabling motion? All opposed? Any abstentions? That motion
45 carries. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES)

46 **Procedural Motion 05, Directing Legislative Counsel to request
47 certain records from the New York State Unified Court System.**

48 **(Cilmi).** Motion to table by Legislator Calarco; I'll second. All
49 in favor? All opposed? On the motion, Legislator Kennedy.

50
51 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

52 On this one, I don't see what's the problem asking Legislative
53 Counsel to request court records at this point in time to get it
54 started earlier; what kind of a problem that is. We can always --
55 the group can always go back and ask for additional records. So
56 why are we tabling this? Why don't we want a head start on getting

1 this done?

2

3 **MS. SIMPSON:**

4 If I may, Legislator Kennedy, I honestly do not -- and I advised
5 the sponsor of this, I do not believe that OCA is going to release
6 any of these documents to me because I have absolutely no authority
7 to receive these documents. So I think this piece of legislation
8 is premature. These are family court records that are sealed
9 and --

12:58PM 10

11 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

12 Why would you say it's premature if they're not going to release it
13 to you?

14

15 **MS. SIMPSON:**

16 It's premature -- since the special committee is in the process of
17 being formed, they're not going to -- even if we were -- even if I
18 were to request these documents in conjunction with the special
19 committee, because I'm just counsel to the Legislature and they're
20 retaining separate counsel for this investigation, I won't be
21 representing the body on that matter.

12:58PM 22

23 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

24 All right. Thank you.

25

26 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

27 All right. We have a motion to table and a second. All in favor?
28 All opposed? Any abstentions?

29

30 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

31 Abstain.

32

33 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

34 That procedural motion is also tabled. (VOTE: 7-0-1-0. PO
35 CALARCO INCLUDED IN VOTES/ABSTENTION: LEG. SUNDERMAN)

36

37 We do have an executive session. But before we go to executive
38 session -- (1209, Suspending the Suffolk County Traffic and Parking
39 Violations Agency's Boot and Tow program until a payment plan is
40 established.) (Piccirillo).

12:59PM 41

42 **LEG. TROTТА:**

43 Can we just discharge that without recommendation? I'll make a
44 motion to discharge the boot and tow thing without recommendation.

45

46 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

47 Let's hear from Ms. Duckham first, Rob.

48

49 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

50 Hi. So I can make that commitment regarding the commercial
51 vehicles. We'll definitely look into those who have already been
52 towed and moving forward in terms of the issues regarding like
53 pharmaceutical trucks or anything like that, making sure that we're
54 not impacting any kind of product change or anything like that.

12:59PM 55

56

1 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

2 But my question was in the resolution it says we would be
3 authorizing the suspension of a program that's not due to start
4 until June the first under --

5
6 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

7 According to the terms of the resolution.

8
9 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

01:00PM 10 So what we needed from you was an assurance that nobody's going to
11 get booted from now for the next 30 days or until we --

12
13 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

14 Yes.

15
16 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

17 -- take up the matter again.

18
19 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

01:00PM 20 Yes.

21
22 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

23 And you've spoken to someone and you are sure of that.

24
25 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

26 Yes.

27
28 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

01:00PM 29 Okay. So, on that assurance I am -- we have already a motion to
30 table and a second. So I'll take a vote on the motion to table.

31
32 **LEG. BERLAND:**

33 Can I ask a question?

34
35 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

36 Yes.

37
38 **LEG. BERLAND:**

39 You said -- did you say commercial or non-commercial?

40
41 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

42 I thought the ask was commercial.

43
44 **LEG. BERLAND:**

45 No, the ask was non-commercial. That's why I think you said it
46 wrong unless I'm mistaken.

47
48 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

49 Non-commercial doesn't start until June.

01:00PM 50
51 **LEG. BERLAND:**

52 Right, but that's the point. Legislator Piccirillo said it was a
53 non-commercial woman who got her car booted and towed.

54
55 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

56 It shouldn't be happening to begin with so I want to -- I don't

1 want to --

2

3 **LEG. BERLAND:**

4 But then the assurance is commercial and non-commercial. Because
5 you're saying non-commercial should not have even started yet.

6

7 **MS. DUCKHAM:**

8 Right.

9

10 **LEG. BERLAND:**

11 Okay, so everything. All right. Then I think we're on the same
12 page.

13

14 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

15 And just to clarify, the resolution only speaks to the
16 non-commercial. That's the only thing it would speak to, authorize
17 a suspension to begin with. So, all right.

18

19 **LEG. BERLAND:**

01:01PM 20 That shouldn't be happening at all so that doesn't make any sense.

21

22 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

23 It might be Islip. We'll have to follow up. All right. Motion to
24 table is seconded. All in favor? All opposed? Any abstentions?
25 That motion carries. (VOTE: 8-0-0-0. PO CALARCO INCLUDED IN
26 VOTES).

27

28 I'm going to make a motion to move into executive session. We have
29 litigation to discuss. So can I get a second on the motion to
01:01PM 30 recess for executive session for purposes of litigation; by
31 Legislator Calarco. All in favor? All opposed? Any abstentions?
32 That motion carries. We're recessed for exec session.

33

34 **EXECUTIVE SESSION 1:00 PM - 1:23 PM**

35

36 **CHAIRPERSON FLEMING:**

37 Okay, we're back on the record. The Committee met in executive
38 session and unanimously authorized a rule 68 offer in the case of
39 David Smith, Dawn Ruggiero and Jodi Pagel, individually and on
01:23PM 40 behalf of all others similarly situated against the County of
41 Suffolk in the amount of \$400,000. The vote was unanimous. Mr.
42 Donnelly and Mr. Sunderman recused themselves.

43

44 And having no further business, the Ways and Means Committee is
45 adjourned.

46

47 **THE MEETING CONCLUDED AT 1:23 PM**
48 **{ } DENOTES SPELLED PHONETICALLY**

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<hr/> \$ <hr/> \$200,000 [1] - 9:12 \$400,000 [1] - 15:40 <hr/> 0 <hr/> 0200-418.10-01.00-025.000 [1] - 8:56 0200-852.00-01.00-077.000 [1] - 3:52 0200-852.00-01.00-078.000 [1] - 3:53 0200-852.00-01.00-079.000 [1] - 3:53 0200-852.00-01.00-080.000 [1] - 3:54 0200-981.90-11.00-020.000 [1] - 3:39 04 [1] - 9:45 05 [1] - 12:46 0500-469.00-02.00-072.000 [1] - 9:31 <hr/> 1 <hr/> 1000-034.00-01.00-009.000 [1] - 4:11 1020 [3] - 2:25, 2:32, 3:11 1023 [2] - 3:14, 3:18 1075 [2] - 3:21, 3:31 1124 [1] - 8:37 1192 [1] - 3:36 12 [2] - 1:15, 11:50 1205 [1] - 3:50 1206 [2] - 4:9, 4:13 1209 [2] - 4:16, 13:38 1214 [1] - 8:17 1233 [1] - 8:36 1248 [1] - 8:42 1253 [2] - 8:54, 9:9 1262 [1] - 9:12 1263 [2] - 9:28, 9:40 1287 [1] - 3:52 12:33 [1] - 2:1 13 [1] - 11:51 16-1976 [2] - 3:50, 4:9 1:00 [1] - 15:33 1:23 [2] - 15:33, 15:46 1st [1] - 7:27 <hr/> 2 <hr/> 2 [1] - 3:15 2020 [5] - 1:15, 3:14, 3:21, 8:54, 9:28 215 [1] - 3:37 232 [1] - 9:30 2500 [1] - 8:56	<hr/> 3 <hr/> 30 [3] - 8:2, 8:5, 14:10 <hr/> 4 <hr/> 4 [1] - 3:15 46 [2] - 3:51, 4:10 <hr/> 6 <hr/> 68 [1] - 15:37 <hr/> 7 <hr/> 7-0-1-0 [2] - 4:6, 13:34 725 [1] - 1:14 789-2019 [1] - 8:43 7th [1] - 1:31 <hr/> 8 <hr/> 8-0-0-0 [13] - 3:11, 3:18, 3:32, 3:47, 4:13, 8:34, 8:40, 8:51, 9:9, 9:26, 9:41, 12:44, 15:24 8th [1] - 1:32 <hr/> 9 <hr/> 901-2019 [1] - 8:18 <hr/> A <hr/> ability [2] - 11:20, 11:23 able [5] - 5:15, 10:3, 11:24, 11:25, 12:9 absolutely [1] - 13:6 abstain [1] - 13:31 abstention [1] - 4:3 abstentions [14] - 3:18, 3:31, 3:47, 3:56, 8:33, 8:39, 8:51, 9:8, 9:25, 9:40, 12:43, 13:28, 15:23, 15:30 Accept [1] - 9:12 according [1] - 14:6 accountability [1] - 11:8 acquired [2] - 3:51, 4:10 act [1] - 10:9 Act [3] - 3:22, 3:52, 4:11 acting [1] - 2:50 actions [3] - 9:14, 11:10, 12:9	activity [1] - 12:5 actual [1] - 10:36 additional [1] - 12:55 adjourned [1] - 15:44 Administration [1] - 7:37 administratively [1] - 7:42 Adopted [2] - 8:18, 8:42 Adopting [4] - 3:14, 3:21, 8:54, 9:28 advised [1] - 13:4 afternoon [1] - 2:4 Agency's [2] - 4:17, 13:39 agenda [1] - 2:10 ago [1] - 11:51 agree [1] - 5:3 Aide [5] - 1:40, 1:41, 1:42, 1:43, 1:44 Alexander [1] - 1:41 Ali [1] - 1:43 allegedly [1] - 7:50 allows [2] - 11:1, 11:2 ALSO [1] - 1:30 Alterations [1] - 8:36 amended [1] - 10:11 Amending [1] - 2:25 amount [2] - 11:27, 15:40 amy [1] - 3:10 Amy [2] - 1:35, 2:11 Anthony [1] - 1:32 appetite [1] - 8:9 appointments [1] - 2:20 appropriate [3] - 2:50, 10:16, 12:14 Appropriating [1] - 8:36 approve [9] - 2:35, 3:45, 3:55, 4:21, 4:27, 8:19, 8:32, 8:38, 8:44 approved [4] - 3:10, 4:13, 6:9, 6:10 arenas [1] - 10:42 assist [1] - 10:2 Assistant [1] - 1:34 assistants [1] - 11:43 assurance [3] - 14:9, 14:28, 15:3 AT [2] - 2:1, 15:46 attendance [1] - 2:25 ATTENDANCE [1] - 1:30 Attorney [5] - 11:14, 11:43, 11:56, 12:6, 12:12	Attorney's [2] - 1:45, 12:4 Auditorium [1] - 1:14 authority [2] - 10:2, 13:6 authorize [4] - 8:54, 9:28, 12:32, 15:15 authorized [1] - 15:37 authorizes [2] - 6:4, 6:7 authorizing [1] - 14:2 Authorizing [5] - 3:36, 3:50, 4:9, 8:17, 8:42 available [1] - 4:50 Avenue [1] - 9:30 <hr/> B <hr/> badly [1] - 10:44 balance [1] - 10:46 begin [3] - 2:5, 14:55, 15:16 behalf [1] - 15:39 BERLAND [13] - 2:34, 3:5, 4:33, 7:6, 7:14, 7:22, 14:31, 14:37, 14:43, 14:50, 15:2, 15:9, 15:18 Berland [5] - 1:22, 1:42, 4:37, 7:4, 9:25 Berland's [1] - 7:36 Berland [1] - 2:26 best [1] - 11:48 between [3] - 9:19, 10:21, 10:25 biggest [1] - 10:25 Bill [1] - 11:51 bodies [1] - 12:14 body [3] - 11:21, 13:21 Bohemia [1] - 6:28 boot [5] - 5:54, 7:16, 7:50, 8:1, 13:44 Boot [2] - 4:17, 13:39 booted [7] - 6:27, 6:49, 7:8, 7:39, 8:8, 14:10, 14:52 booting [8] - 4:42, 6:51, 6:52, 7:8, 7:16, 7:25, 7:28 Braun [1] - 1:45 Bridget [1] - 1:20 bring [1] - 7:48 bringing [1] - 10:9 Budget [1] - 1:36 Building [2] - 1:14, 8:37 Bureau [1] - 1:45 business [2] - 2:54, 15:43	<hr/> C <hr/> Calarco [6] - 1:31, 6:45, 9:8, 9:24, 12:48, 15:30 CALARCO [26] - 3:11, 3:19, 3:32, 3:47, 4:6, 4:14, 6:47, 7:35, 8:34, 8:40, 8:51, 9:9, 9:17, 9:26, 9:41, 9:50, 10:24, 10:48, 11:19, 11:38, 11:46, 12:21, 12:34, 12:44, 13:35, 15:24 calendar [2] - 3:55, 4:13 CALENDAR [2] - 4:7, 4:14 CALLED [1] - 2:1 Campaign [1] - 3:22 campaign [1] - 3:22 cannot [1] - 7:42 car [1] - 14:52 Caracappa [1] - 1:13 cards [2] - 2:11 careful [1] - 11:4 Carmen [1] - 3:38 carries [8] - 3:47, 4:6, 8:33, 8:39, 8:51, 12:44, 15:24, 15:31 cars [4] - 4:42, 5:54, 5:55, 8:8 case [6] - 8:6, 9:56, 10:1, 10:41, 11:44, 15:37 cases [1] - 11:2 caseworkers [1] - 11:28 catastrophe [1] - 4:44 caution [1] - 5:45 cautious [1] - 11:33 certain [6] - 2:53, 8:17, 8:42, 11:24, 11:26, 12:47 certainly [5] - 7:48, 10:34, 11:22, 12:13 Chair [1] - 1:21 Chairman [1] - 2:6 CHAIRPERSON [51] - 2:3, 2:17, 2:31, 2:43, 2:52, 3:9, 3:28, 3:44, 4:5, 4:26, 4:36, 4:47, 4:55, 5:9, 5:48, 6:2, 6:12, 6:21, 6:30, 6:36, 6:44, 7:3, 7:32, 7:52, 8:15, 8:24, 8:31, 8:49, 9:6, 9:23, 9:36, 10:20, 10:39,
--	---	--	---	--

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

11:13, 11:32, 11:41,
12:17, 12:25, 12:41,
13:26, 13:33, 13:46,
13:56, 14:8, 14:15,
14:21, 14:27, 14:34,
15:13, 15:21, 15:35
Chairperson [1] - 1:20
challenges [1] - 10:41
chance [1] - 10:45
change [2] - 3:14,
13:54
changes [2] - 12:11,
12:15
Charter [1] - 3:14
check [2] - 7:40, 7:54
Chief [2] - 1:35, 1:45
children [1] - 11:4
Cilmi [1] - 9:54
Cilmi [2] - 9:48, 12:48
circumstances [2] -
9:47, 10:56
clarification [1] - 5:6
clarify [1] - 15:14
Clause [1] - 8:1
cleaner [1] - 10:10
Clerk/Legislature [1] -
1:35
close [3] - 11:42,
12:18
Co [5] - 3:54, 4:11,
8:18, 8:37, 8:43
code [1] - 11:3
colleagues [2] - 10:8,
10:12
comfortable [1] - 8:7
comments [1] - 7:36
commerce [1] - 5:53
commercial [19] -
5:24, 5:25, 5:26,
5:52, 6:8, 6:15, 6:34,
6:42, 13:50, 14:38,
14:41, 14:44, 14:48,
14:52, 15:3, 15:4,
15:15
commission [1] -
11:50
commitment [3] -
7:37, 7:41, 13:50
committee [10] - 2:26,
7:49, 9:55, 10:8,
10:13, 10:28, 10:35,
11:52, 13:16, 13:19
COMMITTEE [1] - 1:2
Committee [7] - 1:12,
2:5, 5:18, 8:9, 9:53,
15:36, 15:43
company [1] - 7:20
compassion [1] - 4:45
Comptroller [2] - 1:39,
9:12

Comptroller's [1] -
9:19
concerns [3] - 5:16,
5:18, 7:38
CONCLUDED [1] -
15:46
concurrency [1] - 12:3
concurrently [1] -
11:55
conduct [3] - 2:54,
9:46, 11:5
confidentiality [1] -
10:55
confirm [2] - 7:24, 8:5
conjunction [1] -
13:18
connection [1] - 8:36
consent [2] - 3:55,
4:13
consider [1] - 5:55
considered [1] - 6:10
constituents [1] - 7:50
contact [1] - 11:43
contacting [1] - 10:15
contingency [1] -
12:35
contractors [1] - 3:23
contributions [1] -
3:22
convened [1] - 11:51
conversation [1] -
9:39
conversations [2] -
6:41, 9:19
conveyance [2] - 8:55,
9:29
Corcoran [1] - 1:36
Corp [1] - 3:52
correct [3] - 6:13,
6:19, 8:29
correction [2] - 8:18,
8:42
correspondence [1] -
2:11
counsel [9] - 10:2,
10:11, 10:16, 10:26,
10:33, 10:49, 12:35,
13:19, 13:20
Counsel [5] - 1:33,
1:34, 10:25, 12:46,
12:53
count [1] - 3:10
Country [1] - 2:49
COUNTY [1] - 1:6
County [21] - 1:12,
1:37, 1:45, 3:23,
3:37, 3:38, 3:51,
4:10, 4:16, 4:41,
4:48, 5:10, 6:37,
6:55, 7:24, 9:12,

11:9, 11:22, 11:50,
13:38, 15:39
County-owned [1] -
3:37
couple [1] - 11:47
course [1] - 11:11
Court [2] - 1:51, 12:47
court [6] - 10:17,
10:42, 10:54, 11:24,
12:53, 13:8
Courts [1] - 8:37
CP [1] - 8:37
CPS [2] - 10:17, 10:54
Criminal [1] - 8:37
criminal [1] - 12:5
crisis [2] - 2:49, 7:43
curious [1] - 7:7
current [2] - 2:49, 7:43
curtain [1] - 11:1
cycle [2] - 5:17, 7:23

D

DA's [1] - 12:18
David [1] - 15:38
Dawn [1] - 15:38
days [4] - 2:54, 8:2,
8:5, 14:10
death [1] - 9:47
decision [1] - 10:36
decisions [1] - 10:33
declared [1] - 5:4
definitely [1] - 13:51
delinquent [2] - 8:55,
9:29
delivery [2] - 5:30,
5:36
demanding [1] - 11:8
DENOTES [1] - 15:47
Department [1] - 9:20
department [1] - 12:9
depth [1] - 10:50
Deputy [5] - 1:35,
1:39, 1:45, 9:54,
12:29
description [1] - 6:3
deserves [1] - 11:9
detrimental [1] - 8:3
developed [1] - 11:54
Diana [1] - 1:51
dictate [1] - 5:7
dictates [1] - 5:45
difference [1] - 10:25
different [1] - 8:10
differently [1] - 12:10
difficult [1] - 11:34
dig [1] - 11:23
diligence [1] - 7:26
directing [1] - 10:29

Directing [3] - 9:12,
9:46, 12:46
Director/Real [1] -
1:38
discharge [2] - 13:43,
13:44
discuss [1] - 15:28
distinction [1] - 10:21
district [1] - 6:27
District [8] - 1:31,
1:32, 11:14, 11:43,
11:55, 12:4, 12:5,
12:12
Doctor [1] - 2:6
documents [4] -
11:24, 13:6, 13:7,
13:18
done [2] - 11:6, 13:1
donnelly [2] - 12:26,
15:41
Donnelly [4] - 1:23,
3:17, 4:56, 9:38
DONNELLY [8] - 2:47,
5:2, 5:20, 5:29, 5:35,
5:42, 12:28, 12:38
Dononhue [1] - 1:40
double [2] - 7:40, 7:54
doubt [1] - 12:22
Doug [1] - 1:39
drafted [1] - 10:7
Duckham [3] - 1:37,
5:10, 13:47
DUCKHAM [18] - 5:14,
5:23, 5:32, 5:38, 6:6,
6:18, 6:40, 7:47,
8:12, 13:49, 14:5,
14:12, 14:18, 14:24,
14:40, 14:47, 14:54,
15:6
due [2] - 7:26, 14:2

E

echo [1] - 7:36
effect [1] - 8:3
Elizabeth [1] - 1:41
ELLIS [1] - 2:14
Ellis [1] - 1:35
emergency [2] - 5:4,
5:45
empaneled [1] - 11:14
employee [1] - 3:23
enact [1] - 3:21
end [1] - 11:7
enforcement [1] - 12:6
ensure [1] - 2:25
entities [2] - 10:15,
12:14
entity [1] - 6:50
especially [1] - 7:26

establish [1] - 12:7
established [3] - 4:17,
6:8, 13:40
Estate [1] - 1:38
estate [1] - 3:37
ethics [1] - 11:50
exactly [1] - 6:3
example [1] - 11:49
exec [1] - 15:31
Exec. [5] - 3:54, 4:12,
8:18, 8:37, 8:43
EXECUTIVE [1] -
15:33
Executive [1] - 4:48
executive [6] - 11:6,
13:37, 15:27, 15:29,
15:36
Executive's [3] - 1:37,
5:10, 6:38
exist [1] - 10:53
extent [1] - 11:15

F

fact [4] - 4:43, 9:56,
10:29, 11:27
facts [2] - 10:53, 12:7
family [5] - 10:17,
10:42, 10:54, 11:10,
13:8
far [4] - 6:41, 6:55,
10:26, 11:23
fatality [2] - 11:1
favor [17] - 2:55, 3:17,
3:31, 3:46, 3:56,
8:32, 8:39, 8:50, 9:8,
9:25, 9:38, 9:40,
12:42, 12:49, 13:27,
15:23, 15:30
fill [1] - 5:11
Finance [1] - 3:22
first [3] - 6:16, 13:47,
14:3
First [1] - 7:56
flag [1] - 2:5
Fleming [2] - 1:20,
1:40
FLEMING [51] - 2:3,
2:17, 2:31, 2:43,
2:52, 3:9, 3:28, 3:44,
4:5, 4:26, 4:36, 4:47,
4:55, 5:9, 5:48, 6:2,
6:12, 6:21, 6:30,
6:36, 6:44, 7:3, 7:32,
7:52, 8:15, 8:24,
8:31, 8:49, 9:6, 9:23,
9:36, 10:20, 10:39,
11:13, 11:32, 11:41,
12:17, 12:25, 12:41,
13:26, 13:33, 13:46,

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

13:56, 14:8, 14:15,
14:21, 14:27, 14:34,
15:13, 15:21, 15:35
Flesher [1] - 1:51
flexibility [1] - 2:54
Flotteron [1] - 9:31
fold [1] - 12:12
follow [1] - 15:22
following [2] - 8:6,
11:52
formed [1] - 13:17
forward [3] - 10:9,
11:48, 13:52
four [1] - 3:15
full [1] - 9:56
funding [2] - 12:32,
12:36
funds [1] - 8:36

G

given [2] - 4:41, 4:43
goal [1] - 12:6
Gonzalez [1] - 3:16
grand [8] - 11:14,
11:16, 11:22, 11:30,
11:34, 11:44, 11:56,
12:13
great [4] - 4:43, 4:44,
8:16, 10:41
Group [1] - 9:13
group [1] - 12:55
guess [1] - 6:48
guide [2] - 10:18,
10:51

H

Hahn [1] - 9:54
Hahn [1] - 9:1
hands [1] - 10:30
hard [1] - 11:25
hardships [1] - 7:44
harmless [1] - 9:14
head [1] - 12:56
health [2] - 5:4, 7:43
hear [1] - 13:47
heard [3] - 2:18, 4:49,
6:45
hearing [10] - 3:17,
3:26, 3:29, 3:30,
3:32, 9:4, 9:9, 9:34,
9:37, 9:41
held [1] - 1:13
help [3] - 10:33, 10:34,
10:51
hi [1] - 13:50
highly [1] - 12:22
Highway [2] - 1:15,
8:56

hire [3] - 10:2, 10:27,
10:33
hired [1] - 10:31
hiring [1] - 10:26
Holbrook [1] - 6:28
hold [2] - 5:7, 9:13
Holtsville [1] - 6:28
Home [1] - 9:13
homes [1] - 6:37
honest [1] - 12:23
honestly [1] - 13:4
Human [1] - 9:52
Hyman [1] - 9:30

I

imagine [1] - 11:27
immediately [1] - 5:56
impacting [3] - 5:30,
5:36, 13:54
implement [2] - 7:42,
10:40
implemented [6] - 5:5,
5:21, 5:25, 6:15, 8:3,
8:5
implementing [3] -
7:44, 7:56, 8:1
important [1] - 10:43
IN [16] - 1:30, 3:12,
3:19, 3:32, 3:48, 4:6,
4:14, 8:34, 8:40,
8:52, 9:10, 9:26,
9:41, 12:44, 13:35,
15:24
in-depth [1] - 10:50
INCLUDED [15] - 3:12,
3:19, 3:32, 3:48, 4:6,
4:14, 8:34, 8:40,
8:52, 9:10, 9:26,
9:41, 12:44, 13:35,
15:24
incorrect [1] - 8:28
Independent [1] - 9:13
independent [1] - 9:46
indicating [2] - 2:56,
3:3
indication [1] - 8:8
individual [1] - 10:30
individually [2] -
11:28, 15:38
inhibiting [1] - 11:34
input [1] - 10:28
Intent [1] - 6:14
interested [1] - 1:46
interesting [1] - 3:7
interfering [1] - 11:16
interview [1] - 11:28
INTRODUCTORY [1] -
3:34
introductory [1] - 3:36

investigation [9] -
9:46, 9:52, 9:56,
10:27, 10:37, 11:17,
11:53, 12:1, 13:20
investigations [1] -
11:35
involved [1] - 11:10
Irene [1] - 1:40
Islip [3] - 6:51, 9:30,
15:22
issue [4] - 10:4, 12:19,
12:22, 12:31
issues [2] - 11:50,
13:52
issuing [1] - 10:52
itself [1] - 10:51

J

Jason [1] - 1:38
Jessica [1] - 1:34
Jodi [1] - 15:38
Joseph [1] - 4:11
June [6] - 5:26, 5:27,
6:16, 7:27, 14:3,
14:48
jury [8] - 11:14, 11:16,
11:23, 11:30, 11:34,
11:44, 11:56, 12:13

K

Kennedy [4] - 1:24,
1:43, 12:49, 13:4
KENNEDY [5] - 3:2,
4:23, 12:51, 13:11,
13:23
kind [3] - 7:43, 12:54,
13:54
knowledge [2] -
10:17, 10:51

L

large [1] - 11:5
largely [1] - 10:55
last [2] - 8:29, 8:43
launched [1] - 9:55
Law [12] - 3:14, 3:21,
3:38, 3:50, 4:9, 8:54,
9:20, 9:28
law [2] - 11:1, 12:6
lay [1] - 10:52
lead [1] - 11:36
leader [1] - 12:29
leadership [2] - 12:30,
12:39
least [1] - 8:2
leaving [1] - 10:30
led [1] - 2:6

Leg [9] - 1:20, 1:21,
1:24, 1:25, 1:40,
1:41, 1:42, 1:43,
1:44
LEG [49] - 2:28, 2:34,
2:37, 2:40, 2:47, 3:2,
3:5, 3:25, 3:41, 4:2,
4:20, 4:23, 4:30,
4:33, 4:40, 4:52, 5:2,
5:20, 5:29, 5:35,
5:42, 5:51, 6:25,
6:33, 6:54, 7:6, 7:11,
7:14, 7:19, 7:22,
8:21, 8:46, 9:3, 9:33,
12:28, 12:38, 12:51,
13:11, 13:23, 13:30,
13:35, 13:42, 14:31,
14:37, 14:43, 14:50,
15:2, 15:9, 15:18
leg [4] - 1:22, 1:23,
1:26, 1:32
legislation [1] - 13:7
Legislative [8] - 1:13,
1:31, 1:32, 3:15,
6:14, 11:21, 12:46,
12:52
Legislator [29] - 2:32,
3:16, 3:17, 3:30,
3:45, 3:46, 3:55,
4:37, 4:56, 5:3, 6:48,
7:4, 7:36, 7:38, 7:49,
8:38, 8:50, 9:7, 9:24,
9:37, 9:38, 9:54,
12:48, 12:49, 13:4,
14:51, 15:30
LEGISLATURE [1] -
1:6
Legislature [11] -
1:13, 1:14, 1:33,
2:25, 6:10, 9:46,
9:55, 11:52, 12:32,
13:19
Leslie [1] - 1:24
level [2] - 2:54, 10:40
light [1] - 2:48
limit [1] - 3:22
Lindsay [1] - 11:51
lines [1] - 12:35
litigation [2] - 15:28,
15:29
lives [1] - 11:10
Living [1] - 9:13
Local [9] - 3:14, 3:21,
3:50, 4:9, 8:54, 9:28
look [6] - 5:39, 7:37,
10:40, 11:2, 11:22,
13:51
looking [3] - 6:13,
7:56, 10:50

M

maintain [1] - 2:53
March [1] - 1:15
Margiotta [2] - 4:49,
5:12
matter [4] - 10:10,
11:25, 13:21, 14:16
mean [6] - 5:3, 6:31,
6:37, 7:28, 10:41,
11:35
MEANS [1] - 1:2
Means [4] - 1:12, 2:5,
5:18, 15:43
medical [1] - 7:45
medicine [1] - 5:30
medicines [1] - 5:36
MEETING [2] - 2:1,
15:46
meeting [4] - 1:12,
2:4, 7:29, 8:6
meetings [1] - 2:26
MEMBERS [1] - 1:19
members [1] - 2:26
Memorial [1] - 1:15
mentioned [1] - 6:48
met [1] - 15:36
microphone [1] - 9:39
might [2] - 5:53, 15:22
mindful [1] - 11:16
minority [1] - 12:29
MINUTES [2] - 1:8,
1:50
minutes [1] - 2:19
mistaken [1] - 14:45
mobile [1] - 6:37
moment [1] - 6:51
mother [1] - 11:7
Motion [2] - 12:46,
12:48
motion [54] - 2:29,
2:32, 2:35, 2:44,
2:45, 2:48, 2:55, 3:6,
3:10, 3:16, 3:29,
3:42, 3:45, 3:47,
3:54, 4:6, 4:12, 4:21,
4:27, 4:28, 4:31,
4:37, 8:7, 8:19, 8:32,
8:33, 8:38, 8:39,
8:44, 8:51, 9:4, 9:7,
9:18, 9:24, 9:34,
9:37, 9:45, 9:51,
10:26, 12:31, 12:42,
12:43, 12:49, 13:27,
13:34, 13:44, 14:28,
14:29, 15:22, 15:24,
15:27, 15:28, 15:31
MOTIONS [1] - 9:43
motions [4] - 9:45,
10:7, 10:14, 10:22

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

- move** [4] - 2:20, 2:21, 11:48, 15:27
moving [3] - 2:10, 8:16, 13:52
MS [22] - 2:14, 5:14, 5:23, 5:32, 5:38, 6:6, 6:18, 6:40, 7:47, 8:12, 8:27, 13:3, 13:15, 13:49, 14:5, 14:12, 14:18, 14:24, 14:40, 14:47, 14:54, 15:6
-
- N**
- name** [2] - 8:28, 8:29
Nazir [1] - 1:43
near [1] - 11:1
necessarily [3] - 11:24, 11:26, 11:28
need [7] - 4:43, 5:54, 7:45, 9:52, 10:4, 11:26, 12:31
needed [1] - 14:9
Nesconset [1] - 8:56
new [1] - 10:10
New [4] - 1:15, 3:37, 5:4, 12:47
next [4] - 5:17, 8:16, 10:14, 14:10
Nicole [4] - 1:37, 5:10, 6:3, 7:55
nicole [1] - 5:11
nobody's [1] - 14:9
non [13] - 5:24, 5:26, 6:8, 6:15, 6:34, 6:42, 14:38, 14:44, 14:48, 14:52, 15:3, 15:4, 15:15
non-commercial [13] - 5:24, 5:26, 6:8, 6:15, 6:34, 6:42, 14:38, 14:44, 14:48, 14:52, 15:3, 15:4, 15:15
Nos [1] - 3:52
note [1] - 4:48
Nowak [1] - 1:34
-
- O**
- oath** [1] - 10:3
obscene [1] - 5:55
obviously [3] - 5:11, 10:44, 12:3
OCA [1] - 13:5
OF [1] - 1:4
offer [1] - 15:37
office [2] - 5:10, 6:38
Office [6] - 1:36, 1:37, 1:45, 3:15, 9:19, 12:18
Officer [9] - 1:31, 7:33, 9:8, 9:15, 9:48, 9:54, 11:51, 12:30
Officer's [1] - 5:44
one [7] - 2:20, 6:45, 7:23, 7:29, 10:41, 10:49, 12:52
one's [1] - 10:11
open [2] - 3:26, 3:29
operate [1] - 10:55
operated [1] - 11:56
operating [1] - 6:23
operation [1] - 11:55
opinion [1] - 5:44
opposed [18] - 3:18, 3:31, 3:46, 3:56, 8:33, 8:39, 8:50, 9:8, 9:25, 9:38, 9:40, 10:11, 10:30, 12:43, 12:49, 13:28, 15:23, 15:30
ORDER [1] - 2:1
outside [3] - 10:2, 10:33, 12:35
oversight [1] - 11:21
own [1] - 10:27
owned [1] - 3:37
owner [2] - 8:28, 8:29
-
- P**
- P.O** [11] - 6:47, 7:35, 9:17, 9:50, 10:24, 10:48, 11:19, 11:38, 11:46, 12:21, 12:34
page [2] - 11:48, 15:11
Page1 [1] - 15:38
Parking [2] - 4:16, 13:38
part [3] - 10:1, 11:5, 12:31
particulars [1] - 7:49
parties [1] - 1:46
pass [3] - 7:54, 8:10, 12:13
past [1] - 11:49
Paul [2] - 4:49, 6:42
paul's [1] - 5:15
pay [1] - 7:9
payment [4] - 4:17, 6:8, 8:2, 13:39
people [3] - 6:49, 7:44, 10:3
people's [1] - 4:42
per [1] - 10:10
perhaps [2] - 5:6, 5:36
person [1] - 10:34
personnel [1] - 12:6
pharmaceutical [1] - 13:53
phone [1] - 8:13
PHONETICALLY [1] - 15:47
Piccirillo [4] - 1:32, 6:48, 7:49, 14:51
PICCIRILLO [5] - 6:25, 6:33, 6:54, 7:11, 7:19
Piccirillo's [1] - 7:38
Piccirillo [2] - 4:18, 13:40
pictures [1] - 6:26
piece [1] - 13:7
place [2] - 3:55, 10:3
plan [6] - 4:17, 5:5, 6:8, 6:9, 8:2, 13:39
pleasure [1] - 9:15
pledge [1] - 2:5
PM [4] - 2:1, 15:33, 15:46
PO [15] - 3:11, 3:19, 3:32, 3:47, 4:6, 4:13, 8:34, 8:40, 8:51, 9:9, 9:26, 9:41, 12:44, 13:34, 15:24
podium [1] - 2:19
point [4] - 5:44, 10:4, 12:53, 14:51
policy [2] - 12:11, 12:15
portion [2] - 2:12, 2:18
possibility [1] - 8:8
potential [1] - 11:16
premature [3] - 13:8, 13:12, 13:16
Pres [1] - 9:14
PRESENT [1] - 1:19
presentations [1] - 2:21
presiding [1] - 9:15
Presiding [9] - 1:31, 5:43, 7:33, 9:7, 9:48, 9:54, 11:51, 12:29, 12:30
pretty [1] - 11:52
previously [2] - 8:55, 9:29
privacy [1] - 10:43
private [1] - 7:20
problem [2] - 12:52, 12:54
problems [1] - 11:36
PROCEDURAL [1] - 9:43
procedural [9] - 9:45, 10:7, 10:14, 10:22, 10:26, 12:31, 12:46, 13:34
process [7] - 10:3, 10:10, 10:18, 11:5, 11:11, 11:15, 13:16
product [1] - 13:54
productive [1] - 9:19
program [10] - 4:17, 6:8, 6:14, 6:22, 6:28, 7:17, 7:27, 7:43, 13:39, 14:2
Program [1] - 9:13
program's [1] - 5:24
prohibit [1] - 7:55
prohibited [1] - 12:8
prohibits [2] - 7:56, 8:1
property [4] - 3:51, 4:10, 8:55, 9:29
propose [1] - 11:15
proposed [1] - 10:21
protecting [1] - 11:4
protections [1] - 10:43
protocol [1] - 11:53
prove [1] - 6:26
prudence [2] - 5:6, 5:45
prudent [1] - 5:5
public [16] - 2:12, 2:18, 3:17, 3:23, 3:26, 3:29, 3:30, 3:31, 5:3, 9:4, 9:9, 9:34, 9:37, 9:40, 11:8
pull [1] - 11:1
purpose [1] - 10:12
purposes [1] - 15:29
pursuant [3] - 3:37, 3:50, 4:9
push [1] - 4:45
putting [1] - 11:44
-
- Q**
- quite** [1] - 12:23
-
- R**
- reading** [1] - 6:13
real [7] - 3:37, 3:51, 4:10, 8:55, 9:29, 10:43, 10:50
really [2] - 7:24, 10:28
realm [1] - 10:55
Realty [1] - 3:52
reason [1] - 10:49
reassured [1] - 8:4
receive [1] - 13:7
recess [1] - 15:29
recessed [1] - 15:31
recommend [1] - 12:11
recommendation [2] - 13:43, 13:44
recommendations [4] - 10:1, 10:16, 10:54, 11:55
reconveyance [1] - 3:36
record [1] - 15:36
records [4] - 12:47, 12:53, 12:55, 13:8
recused [1] - 15:41
Reform [1] - 3:22
regarding [2] - 13:50, 13:52
regular [2] - 2:4, 6:34
relating [1] - 12:5
release [2] - 13:5, 13:12
remove [1] - 7:16
repeat [1] - 5:33
reply [1] - 6:38
report [2] - 10:52, 11:54
representing [1] - 13:21
request [3] - 12:46, 12:53, 13:18
requested [1] - 4:48
require [1] - 9:21
residential [2] - 6:26, 6:31
Resolution [2] - 8:18, 8:43
resolution [10] - 6:4, 6:7, 7:54, 8:17, 8:29, 9:20, 10:10, 14:1, 14:6, 15:14
Resolutions [2] - 2:21, 3:36
RESOLUTIONS [2] - 2:23, 3:34
Resolve [1] - 7:56
resolves [1] - 7:55
respects [1] - 11:20
responses [1] - 12:8
responsibility [1] - 11:21
retaining [1] - 13:20
Review [1] - 1:36
rightfully [1] - 10:55
Rob [2] - 10:21, 13:47
Robert [3] - 1:26, 1:31, 1:45
Rogers [1] - 1:14
role [1] - 12:5
Rose [1] - 1:13
Rothang [1] - 1:44
Rudy [1] - 1:25
Ruggiero [1] - 15:38

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

rule [1] - 15:37	sort [1] - 12:7	7:39	towed [4] - 6:27, 7:50, 13:52, 14:52	Violations [2] - 4:16, 13:39
Rules [1] - 2:25	sounds [1] - 7:39	surrounding [1] - 9:47	Town [1] - 6:51	voice [1] - 5:18
<hr/> S <hr/>				
sale [2] - 3:50, 4:9	Southampton [1] - 8:37	surviving [1] - 11:4	TPVA [3] - 6:9, 7:56, 8:1	VOTE [15] - 3:11, 3:18, 3:32, 3:47, 4:6, 4:13, 8:33, 8:40, 8:51, 9:9, 9:26, 9:41, 12:44, 13:34, 15:24
SALUTATION [1] - 2:8	speaks [1] - 15:14	Susan [1] - 1:22	Traffic [2] - 4:16, 13:38	vote [4] - 4:12, 9:39, 14:29, 15:40
samantha [1] - 1:42	special [13] - 9:55, 10:35, 11:22, 11:29, 11:52, 11:56, 12:13, 12:35, 13:16, 13:18	suspend [1] - 6:14	transparency [1] - 10:40	VOTES [11] - 3:12, 3:19, 3:32, 3:48, 8:34, 8:40, 8:52, 9:10, 9:26, 9:41, 12:44
Samet [1] - 4:11	specific [2] - 11:3, 12:36	Suspending [2] - 4:16, 13:38	TROTТА [8] - 2:28, 3:25, 4:20, 4:30, 4:40, 4:52, 5:51, 13:42	VOTES [1] - 15:25
Sarah [1] - 1:33	SPELLED [1] - 15:47	suspending [1] - 6:22	Trotta [6] - 1:26, 2:32, 3:30, 4:38, 5:3, 5:49	VOTES/ ABSTENTION [1] - 13:35
Sarube [1] - 1:42	SPENCER [5] - 2:37, 8:21, 8:46, 9:3, 9:33	suspension [4] - 6:7, 8:4, 14:2, 15:16	Trotta [1] - 3:23	VOTES/CONSENT [2] - 4:7, 4:14
Sarube [1] - 1:42	Spencer [10] - 1:21, 1:41, 2:6, 3:16, 3:46, 3:56, 8:38, 8:50, 9:7, 9:37	Sutherland [1] - 1:39	trucks [1] - 13:53	<hr/> W <hr/>
SC [1] - 1:39	spoken [2] - 11:47, 14:22	system [3] - 10:17, 10:51	trying [1] - 5:53	wants [1] - 4:49
scheduled [1] - 6:15	sponsor [2] - 6:22, 13:5	System [1] - 12:47	Tuesday [1] - 10:9	WAS [1] - 2:1
SCTM [5] - 3:38, 3:52, 4:11, 8:56, 9:30	Spota [1] - 11:56	<hr/> T <hr/>		
sealed [1] - 13:8	start [7] - 5:26, 7:27, 10:15, 12:19, 12:56, 14:2, 14:48	table [24] - 2:29, 2:32, 2:44, 2:55, 3:16, 3:26, 3:29, 4:28, 7:23, 8:7, 9:4, 9:7, 9:18, 9:21, 9:24, 9:34, 9:37, 9:51, 12:42, 12:48, 13:27, 14:29, 15:23	turned [1] - 12:12	WAYS [1] - 1:2
second [17] - 2:38, 2:41, 2:44, 2:55, 3:30, 4:12, 4:24, 4:27, 4:34, 8:22, 8:32, 8:47, 12:42, 12:48, 13:27, 14:29, 15:28	started [6] - 6:26, 6:28, 6:42, 10:15, 12:54, 15:4	tabled [8] - 3:11, 3:18, 3:31, 5:17, 9:9, 9:26, 9:40, 13:34	two [4] - 3:15, 9:45, 10:12, 11:35	Ways [4] - 1:12, 2:5, 5:18, 15:43
seconded [10] - 3:17, 3:45, 3:55, 4:37, 8:38, 8:50, 9:7, 9:24, 9:38, 15:23	State [3] - 3:37, 5:4, 12:47	Tabled [1] - 2:21	<hr/> U <hr/>	
Section [3] - 3:37, 3:51, 4:10	state [5] - 4:41, 5:44, 11:1, 11:3, 12:14	TABLED [1] - 2:23	ultimately [3] - 10:35, 10:52, 12:12	week [2] - 9:53, 10:14
see [2] - 5:10, 12:52	stay [1] - 12:18	tabling [11] - 2:41, 2:48, 2:56, 3:6, 3:10, 4:34, 4:48, 7:29, 8:3, 12:43, 12:56	unanimous [1] - 15:40	welcome [2] - 2:4, 2:19
seeing [1] - 2:20	Stenographer [1] - 1:51	TAKEN [1] - 1:50	unanimously [1] - 15:37	West [1] - 9:30
seeking [1] - 10:2	step [1] - 12:4	tap [1] - 12:36	under [5] - 3:51, 4:10, 10:3, 10:55, 14:3	whereas [1] - 10:28
seem [1] - 2:53	still [3] - 3:26, 3:29, 11:4	Tax [2] - 3:51, 4:10	understood [1] - 2:53	William [2] - 1:14, 1:21
Seniors [1] - 9:52	stop [1] - 5:55	taxes [2] - 8:55, 9:29	unfortunate [1] - 10:56	woman [1] - 14:52
sense [4] - 7:15, 7:17, 7:28, 15:19	subpoenas [3] - 10:4, 12:19, 12:22	technical [2] - 8:17, 8:42	unfortunately [1] - 5:15	wondering [2] - 6:49, 10:43
sensitive [1] - 12:31	SUFFOLK [1] - 1:6	term [1] - 3:15	Unified [1] - 12:47	worse [1] - 5:52
separate [1] - 13:20	Suffolk [9] - 1:12, 3:51, 4:10, 4:16, 6:55, 7:24, 9:12, 13:38, 15:40	terms [3] - 11:48, 13:52, 14:6	unions [1] - 3:23	<hr/> Y <hr/>
Services [1] - 9:53	suggest [1] - 7:23	THE [3] - 1:4, 2:1, 15:46	unless [1] - 14:45	year [2] - 8:29, 8:43
session [7] - 11:6, 13:37, 13:38, 15:27, 15:29, 15:31, 15:37	sunderman [1] - 15:41	themselves [1] - 15:41	up [3] - 2:19, 14:16, 15:22	years [3] - 3:15, 11:51
SESSION [1] - 15:33	Sunderman [3] - 1:25, 1:44, 3:45	Thomas [1] - 9:47	utilized [2] - 10:11, 11:53	York [4] - 1:15, 3:37, 5:4, 12:47
share [1] - 5:12	SUNDERMAN [5] - 2:40, 3:41, 4:2, 13:30, 13:35	thomas [1] - 1:36	<hr/> V <hr/>	
shared [1] - 10:8	support [5] - 2:48, 3:6, 7:29, 10:12, 10:13	three [5] - 2:19, 6:27, 10:7, 10:14, 10:35	vacation [1] - 5:15	
similarly [1] - 15:39	supposed [2] - 7:27,	throughout [1] - 2:49	Valva [3] - 9:47, 9:56, 10:1	
simply [1] - 7:55		ticket [2] - 6:55, 7:9	vehicle [1] - 5:52	
Simpson [1] - 1:33		Tim [1] - 1:44	vehicles [12] - 5:24, 5:26, 6:15, 6:26, 6:31, 6:34, 6:42, 6:51, 6:52, 7:38, 13:51	
SIMPSON [3] - 8:27, 13:3, 13:15		TO [1] - 2:1	Veterans [1] - 1:15	
situated [1] - 15:39		Tom [1] - 1:23	VIBS [2] - 9:14, 9:19	
Smagin [1] - 1:38		topic [1] - 2:19	Vice [2] - 1:21, 2:6	
Smith [1] - 15:38		touch [1] - 12:18		
Smithtown [1] - 1:15		Tow [2] - 4:17, 13:39		
someone [2] - 7:8, 14:22		tow [2] - 8:1, 13:44		
sometimes [1] - 11:35				
sorry [5] - 4:53, 5:25, 5:33, 6:34, 9:39				